
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/25/2011 10:50:17 AM
To: 'matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Privacy PD — Reckless!

Matthew —

Greetings from Palm Springs. I am writing to ask about footnote 81 in the PD:

81 We clarify that our action does not absolve a utility of liability in situations where the 
utility is negligent or reckless in sharing the data with the third party.

This is the only place in the PD that mentions negligence — everywhere else is the concept of reckless. I suspect 
that ya'll intended just reckless here as well. If so, could you strike negligent? I think it could just be a typo. If you 
intended to include it, could we chat about it? I admit that this is a lawyer-driven concern, as I am sure it is on 
your side.

Thanks so much.

yours,

sid
Redacted

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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